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Subject: Monthly Progress Letter to House Government Reform and Oversight Committee

Body:

Could you please provide our recent record numbers to Tom? Please call him if you have any questions.To: 

Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 09/04/97 03:38:53 PMSubject: 

Monthly Progress Letter to House Government Reform and Oversight CommitteeOur first letter to the 

Committee was dated August 12. Thus, I think we need to get another one in by Monday, September 15 - at 

the latest. We don't want this to become an issue with Committee staff. It would be helpful if we could get 

some information (particularly numbers) from the staff regarding progress during the last month. Could you 

request Laura and our CIA team to pull some numbers together?Please advise me best way to proceed to get 

some substance for the letter.Thanks.
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